
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
August 11, 2025

Kevin Wahl
Director of Operations
Camrosa Water District 
7385 Santa Rosa Road 
Camarillo, CA 93012 

ADOPTED ORDERS FOR CAMROSA WATER DISTRICT, CAMROSA WATER 
RECLAMATION FACILITY: 
· TERMINATION ORDER FOR WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) 

AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 
PERMIT (NPDES PERMIT NO. CA0059501, CI-6769) 

· AMENDMENT FOR WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) AND 
WATER RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS (WRRs) PERMIT (FILE NO. 54-035, 
CI-0821) 

Dear Kevin Wahl, 
The Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (Los Angeles Water Board) 
staff transmitted letters dated April 16, 2025, and April 21, 2025, to the Camrosa Water 
District for the Camrosa Water Reclamation Facility containing (1) the tentative 
termination order for the WDRs and NPDES permit and (2) the tentative amendment 
order for the WDRs and WRRs permit, respectively.  
In accordance with administrative procedures, the Los Angeles Water Board at a public 
hearing held on July 24, 2025, reviewed the tentative termination order and 
amendment, considered all the factors in the case, and adopted (1) WDRs and NPDES 
Termination Order No. R4-2025-0182 and (2) WDRs and WRRs amendment Order No. 
R4-2019-0118-A01. 
The complete adopted Termination Order,  Amendment Order, and Order No. R4-2019-
0118, as amended, are attached and are also available on the Los Angeles Water 
Board’s website
(https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board_decisions/adopted_orders/index) for 
review.

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board_decisions/adopted_orders/search.php
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board_decisions/adopted_orders/search.php
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If you have any questions, please contact me at Steven.Webb@Waterboards.ca.gov or 
at (213) 576-6793, or Don Tsai at Don.Tsai@Waterboards.ca.gov or at (213) 576-6681.

Sincerely,

Steven Webb, P.E.
Municipal Permitting Unit Supervisor
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

Enclosures
Termination Order No. R4-2025-0182
Amendment Order No. R4-2019-0118-A01
Order No. R4-2019-0118 (as amended by Order No. R4-2019-0118-A01)

Mailing List (Via Email Only)

Rachel Le, United States Environmental Protection Agency
Chris Diel and Jonathan Snyder, US Fish and Wildlife Service
Kenneth Wong, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Bryant Chesney, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service
Victoria Tang, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 5 
Afrooz Farsimadan, State Water Resources Control Board 
Evyan Sloane, California Coastal Conservancy
Steve Hudson and Shannon Vaugn, California Coastal Commission, South Coast 
Region  
Annelisa Moe, Heal the Bay 
Bruce Reznik and Ben Harris, Los Angeles WaterKeeper 
Corinne Bell, Natural Resources Defense Council 
Kat Selm, The Nature Conservancy
Nat Cox, California State Parks and Recreation
Katie Day, Surfrider Foundation
Jose Diaz, Department of Toxic Substances Control
Supervisor Vianey Lopez (District 5 Oxnard), County of Ventura
Jodi Switzer, Ventura County Farm Bureau
Ali Reza Ghasemi, Ventura County Air Pollution Control District
Michael Phelps, Camrosa Water District
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